Swindon Borough Council

Licensing Committee
Tuesday, 27 October 2009

Committee Room 6, Civic Offices (Anticipated meeting room)

At 6.00 p.m.

Conservative Labour Liberal Democrat Independent
Councillors Councillors Councillors Councillors
Eric Shaw (Chair) Maurice Fanning David Wood

Andrew Bennett Fay Howard

(Vice-Chair) Robert Wright

Andy Albinson

Rex Barnett

Michael Bray

Doreen Dart
Michael Dickinson
Nick Martin

Kevin Parry

Vera Tomlinson
Steve Wakefield

Committee Officer: Shaun Banks (Telephone: 01793 463606)
sbanks@swindon.gov.uk

Swindon Borough Council, Civic Offices, Euclid Street, Swindon, SN1 2JH
(Telephone 01793 445500)

AGENDA

1. Apologies for Absence

2. Declarations of Interest

Members are reminded that at the start of the meeting they should declare any known
interests in any matter to be considered, and also during the meeting if it becomes

apparent that they have an interest in the matters being discussed.

3. Minutes (Pages 1 -2)
To receive the minutes of the meeting held on 3™ July 2009.

4, Public Question Time

See explanatory note below. Please phone the Committee Officer whose name and

number appears at the top of this agenda if you need further guidance.

5. Re-designation of Some Town Centre Streets for Street Trading Purposes

(Pages 3 - 18)



6. Proposed Designated Public Place (alcohol restriction) scheme to cover
public land at Cavendish Square and the surrounding area (Pages 19 - 28)

Date of Despatch: 16 October 2009

Public Question Time - Swindon Borough Council is committed to increasing its
accountability to the public and to promoting active citizenship. Up to 15 minutes will
be allowed at the start of all Council meetings for questions to the Chair from
members of the public about the work of the Committee (except for confidential
matters and specific planning applications). Questions must be relevant, clear and
concise. Because of time constraints Public Question Time is not an opportunity to
make speeches or statements. Prior notice of a question to the Director of Law and
Democratic Services is desirable - particularly if detailed background information is
needed.

Access Arrangements — The Venue is wheelchair accessible and an infrared
receiver hearing system is provided. If you would wish to attend the meeting but
have any special requirement to enable you to do so please contact the Committee
Clerk above, as soon as possible prior to the date of the meeting.

If you would like to receive any of the pages contained in this agenda in a larger print
size please contact the Committee Officer whose name appears on the first page of
this agenda.



Agenda Item 3

LICENSING COMMITTEE

FRIDAY, 3 JULY 2009

PRESENT:- Councillors Eric Shaw (Chair), Andrew Bennett (Vice-Chair),

Andy Albinson, Rex Barnett, Michael Bray, Doreen Dart, Michael Dickinson,
Maurice Fanning, Nick Martin, Kevin Parry, Vera Tomlinson, Steve Wakefield and
Robert Wright.

Apologies for absence were received from Councillors Fay Howard and David Wood.
15. Declarations of Interest

The Chair reminded Members of the need to declare any known interests in
any matters to be considered at the meeting. No declarations were made.

16. Minutes

Resolved — That, subject to Councillor Vera Tomlinson being added to the list
of attendees on 15™ June 2009, the minutes of the meetings held on 22" May, 8"
June and 15™ June 2009, be confirmed and signed as a correct record.

17. Public Question Time

Ms Debra Selby referred to the written submission she had made to the
Committee. She expressed her desire to continue trading in the Parade, indicating
that she was willing to work with the Council, and asked if any decision on these
consents had been made?

The Chair responded that no decision had been made and that Street
Trading in this area was to be discussed later in the meeting.

18. Re-designation of Some Town Centre streets for Street Trading
Purposes

The Committee considered a report of the Head of Licensing recommending
changes to the designation of some town centre streets from consent to prohibited
status for the purposes of street trading.

Resolved — That consideration of this report be deferred to allow officers to
provide additional information on issues raised by Members of the Committee.

19. Proposals for Reserved Use of Some Town Centre Consent Streets for
Street Trading Purposes

Consideration of this report was deferred to allow officers to provide
additional information on issues raised by Members of the Committee.

Page 1



20. Revision of Street Trading Fees in the light of the Re-designation of
some Town Centre Streets, for Street Trading Purposes

Consideration of this report was deferred to allow officers to provide
additional information on issues raised by Members of the Committee.

Page 2



Agenda Item 5

Re-designation of some town centre
streets, for street trading purposes

Licensing Committee Date: 27 Octaher 2009

Author: Head of Licensing
Wards Affected: Central and Eastcott

Purpose

e Torecommend changing the designation of some town centre streets from consent
to prohibited status, for the purpose of street trading.

e To resolve that ‘light touch’ street trading authorisations should be granted to
musicians who are performing under the terms of the inSwindon Street Busking
and Entertainment scheme or to approved visual or performance artists, to allow
them to sell examples of their own work, ancillary to their performance or their
artistic activity on the street.

e To resolve that, to that end, global street trading consents should be made
available to inSwindon, at no cost, to regularise sales ancillary to bookings made
under the inSwindon Street Busking and Entertainment scheme, for the use of
Jubilee Square.

Recommendation

Licensing Committee is asked : -

e To resolve that a policy resolution is put to full Council, as follows ~

“That the streets in the Borough of Swindon listed below, currently designated as
Consent streets shall be given a new designation as Prohibited streets, that is streets
where street trading is prohibited.

New Prohibited Streets

[Leaving aside the area to be known as Jubilee Square, consisting of the rectangular
space at the intersection of Regent Street, The Parade, Bridge Street and Canal Walk
and an area extending by three metres into Bridge Street] Canal Walk, The Parade, all
of Regent Street, Regent Circus, Edgeware Road, that part of Bridge Street further
than three metres from the junction with Canal Walk, down as far as the junction with
Fleet Street. The changes in designation to come into effect on 31 March 2009, being
a date after the expiration of one month, beginning with the day after this resolution
was passed”

1. Reasons

1.1 This proposal follows a resolution to consult on the motion printed above,
agreed by Licensing Committee on 26 February 20009.

2. Detail

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Lionel Starling on
01793 466118 or e-mail Istarling@swindon.gov.uk.

Page 3



Re-designation of some town centre
streets, for street trading purposes

Licensing Committee Date: 27 Octaher 2009

2.1

2.2

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

Licensing Committee decided on 26 February 2009 to consult on two
proposals for changing the designation of town centre streets. The first of
these was to create new consent streets in a ring around the core town
centre shopping area. The second was to convert some existing consent
streets to prohibited streets. This report is about the second of these
proposals. The new consent streets came into being on 9 June 2009.

The draft resolution set out above has been published in a local newspaper
and the statutory consultation period has expired. Established town centre
traders were advised in writing of both proposals originally and some put
forward written responses. Those letters were considered at a meeting of
the Licensing Committee on 15 June 2009. Street traders have been
notified in writing that today’s meeting is taking place.

No decision was taken at the 15 June meeting and the matter was carried
over to this meeting, to enable a further discussion.

We are legally required to publish a public notice before any resolution of
this kind is passed. The wording of the original resolution allowed for the
possibility of a new date for implementation, so the expense of a further
notice has been avoided.

Formal notice must be given before a resolution takes effect, again by
publishing in a newspaper. A final decision is for full Council. For these
reasons, the 1 November 2009 date of implementation proposed in the June
report has been changed to 31 March 2010. This precedes the season for
ice cream trading, coincides with the end of the financial year and
acknowledges that major works will start in Regent Street in early 2010.

Live music adds to the vitality of the street scene and inSwindon has
introduced a new quality scheme to manage busking. The zone set aside for
live performance is Jubilee Square and the top end of Bridge Street. With
the removal of the clock, the reliance on the upper part of Bridge Street is
removed. It is very common for performers to sell CDs of their own work and
many rely on being able to do so, to make their visit viable. An exemption
from street trading controls applies where sales are wholly applied to a
charitable purpose. Provided that they are only selling their own work and
are providing a spectator attraction, there is strong case for a national
exemption from street trading laws. They should be treated like any other
market trader if they are just selling goods.

Swindon Borough Council has established a very good reputation for the
promotion of live music. Leaving Jubilee Square as a consent street would
avoid any unintended conflict with the Street Busking and Entertainment
scheme. Doing so could be allied with a policy that the discretion to provide
consents in Jubilee Square should only be applied to performing artists

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Lionel Starling on
01793 466118 or e-mail Istarling@swindon.gov.uk.

Page 4



Re-designation of some town centre
streets, for street trading purposes

Licensing Committee Date: 27 Octoher 2009
selling their own work, irrespective of the type of media involved, provided
that any such sales are ancillary to their public performance in that area on
that day.

2.8 For one week, an artist from Poland produced pictures and sold them, near
the former post office in Fleming Way. He works with spray paints onto
canvas. The attached photograph shows the street display. The activity was
authorised through a standard street-trading permit, at normal commercial
rates. The activity brightened that corner and generated a lot of interest from
passers by. It seemed also to deter some of the anti-social behaviour which
is a feature of that location. The experiment could be extended, developing
that corner into a cultural attraction, until it is needed for regeneration.

2.9 Outside of London, ‘street trading’ means trading in goods from a moveable
stall. In London, a more consistent and logical law includes the likes of
NPower, Sky and the AA in the definition of street trading. In Swindon, these
businesses are exempt because they are selling services, not goods.

2.10 Street trading controls apply to any area of land in the open air, including
those not obviously “on a street” but either off the street or on land which
looks like a street. The special meaning of ‘street’ means somewhere where
members of the public are free to wander without being charged entry. It
does not matter at all whether the land is privately or publicly owned.
Nevertheless, the inside of e.g. a park or a car boot sale counts as a
distinct, consciously entered ‘place’ in its own right and trading there is not
‘street trading’.

2.11 A kiosk sited permanently on a street is classed as a shop and street trading
laws do not apply. Shops sometimes have tables set up outside, as an
extension of their inside sales area. They often need various permissions to
do that but they do not need any form of street trading consent. Since kiosks
are also shops, they can have outside displays without having to obtain a
street trading consent.

2.12 Street trading offers no real security, so it does not provide a sound basis
for investment. This is simply in the nature of street trading and is not
something which can be fixed by policy resolution of the Council. An
attraction of street trading is that it can provide a stepping-stone to
something more permanent but a disadvantage is that it cannot be relied
upon in the long term, unless it is based in a formal market setting.

2.13 Market stalls in a market hall or kiosks in the streets are not always offered
on long term contract but at least they can be. Street trading consents are
always for twelve months or less, by law.

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Lionel Starling on
01793 466118 or e-mail Istarling@swindon.gov.uk.

Page 5



Re-designation of some town centre
streets, for street trading purposes

Licensing Committee Date: 27 Octoher 2009
2.14 From December 2009, a new law forbids any action whatever by a local

authority which gives an advantage or preference to established traders,
over new traders. For the present, it is still lawful to treat existing town
centre traders as a special case but the options for doing so are effectively
already closed. The implementation date originally proposed for the
designation changes would have allowed preferential treatment but the new
date does not.

2.15 As street trading consents expire, in 2010 and beyond, if there are twenty
applications for one pitch the applications will have to go into a draw. Even if
a trader had been on the same pitch for thirty years, they will get no ‘first
option’ on it. For this reason alone, the relative stability which town centre
traders enjoyed for around ten years will not be seen again. By law, all
applicants will be offered exactly the same opportunities, whether they are
established or new. Decisions will be made only on merit.

2.16 An application for street trading cannot be submitted unless there is
planning permission for the pitch. If the planning permission will run out less
than twelve months ahead, the street trading consent is cut back to the
same extent.

2.17 All but two of the planning consents for town centre pitches expire on 31
December 2010 or earlier. Of these two, one is on private land which the
owner wishes to see vacated and the other is ear-marked for imminent
redevelopment. More than half of the permissions created for the now
abandoned town centre kiosk project have already expired. The future of
street trading in the town centre will be dictated as much by Planning policy
as by any policy decisions taken by this committee.

2.18 With town centre regeneration a priority, new planning applications for street
trading in the town centre are now judged against tougher criteria than
applied in 2001. Without the grant of fresh planning consents, street trading
will cease. The distinction between a ‘consent’ street and a ‘prohibited’
street means nothing in practice, if there is no planning permission for street
trading.

2.19 Local authorities are forbidden to fix consent fees for conventional street
trading at a commercial ‘going rate’. The degree of control which can be
exercised through the consent approach is quite limited.

2.20 By contrast, kiosks are normally let at market rates and lease agreements
can be used to give detailed control over presentation, product offer and
conduct. That is why the kiosk model is the one preferred by our major retalil
and development partners.

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Lionel Starling on
01793 466118 or e-mail Istarling@swindon.gov.uk.

Page 6



Re-designation of some town centre
streets, for street trading purposes

Licensing Committee Date: 27 Octoher 2009
2.21 The 2006 Cabinet report on kiosks in the town centre advocated a very
large number of kiosks, paid for by the Council and largely destined to
provide new accommodation for some existing street traders. With hindsight
that scheme was far too ambitious and might have put competing small
shops out of business.

2.22 Itis unlikely that there are many places in the town centre where kiosks
would be an asset. If there are going to be kiosks, it cannot be assumed that
the Council will provide them, although that cannot be ruled out. There are
no guarantees that if kiosks are installed anywhere, existing street traders
will be offered them. In particular, kiosks are not best suited to businesses
which rely on the preparation of fast food, as proper washing facilities and
ventilation are not easy to install in such units.

2.23 There have been references to the fact that some street traders have been
in the town centre for around eleven years. They were not there before that
because street trading was banned. The ban was only lifted after a rash of
illegal trading in the town centre from ice cream and burger vans. Had
parking enforcement been a Council function then, the ban would probably
still be in place today.

2.24 Large businesses with current and planned investments in the town centre
in the order of hundreds of millions of pounds have expressed their
dissatisfaction with the current street trader offer, especially the trade in hot
food. Large retail multiples have expressed similar concerns but have done
so through inSwindon and the New Swindon Company rather than publicly.

2.25 The future of large-scale retail in the town centre is not guaranteed and the
health of that sector is very dependent on having the right policies in place.

2.26 As far as those matters within the control of the Council are concerned, car
parking charges are the most important concern of town centre retailers.
Street trading is a lesser issue but nevertheless an important one. It is
essential for Swindon that Council policies promote business confidence in
the town centre. Street traders rely on the fixed retail sector in the town
centre, to draw in their customers.

2.27 The next area of major regeneration is set to be Union Square,
encompassing the Fleming Way post office site, Carfax Street etc.

2.28 There are no plans to clear or redevelop either Canal Walk or Regent Street
but an upgrade of those streets has been secured. The work in Canal Walk
has continued through the summer of 2009 and the work in Regent Street is
scheduled to start in March / April 2010. In each case, paved surfaces will
be improved and accumulated street clutter will be removed. New art works

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Lionel Starling on
01793 466118 or e-mail Istarling@swindon.gov.uk.

Page 7



Re-designation of some town centre
streets, for street trading purposes

Licensing Committee Date: 27 Octoher 2009
and decorative features will be installed and shop frontages will be
transformed.

2.29 A brochure outlining the plans, produced by New Swindon Company, is
attached as Appendix One.

2.30 The refurbishment of Regent Street will severely limit access, during works.
When the improved, smarter Regent Street emerges, retail or promotional
activity in that street will be judged against a new backdrop.

2.31 Planning permission for the flower seller and seasonal ice cream seller in
Regent Street expires in a few days time and all remaining street trading in
Regent Street itself will cease then. The planning consent for Edgeware
Road lasts until 31 December 2010 but the unit there will be disrupted by
the street improvements.

2.32 The Parade is a special case, as far as town centre pitches are concerned.
It looks like an ordinary street but the area bounded by Debenhams, Toni
and Guy, Peacocks etc. is private property, as shown in the map attached
as Appendix Two. It is an adopted highway but that only gives the Council a
limited say in the management of the area.

2.33 Ignis, the agent for the freeholder of The Parade, objected very strongly in
writing following the recent allocation of a pitch to a doughnut stall and
demanded the removal of that unit.

2.34 They have now expanded on their views and in particular have requested
that the whole area of The Parade be re-designated as a prohibited street,
as proposed by this report. They have indicated their strong support for the
location of a florist’s kiosk near Debenhams, replacing the existing flower
stall. They have also made it known that they intend improvements to the
street scene and would wish to see a coffee kiosk and street café, in the
same area. Their letter is attached as Appendix Three.

2.35 Kiosk trading is not affected in any way by street trading policy. Planning
permission already exists for the construction of two kiosks under the
canopy in the area in front of Debenhams.

2.36 Ignis wish the doughnut seller and the ice cream vendor to leave The
Parade and they have the right to require that, irrespective of any decisions
of this committee. There is no mechanism for moving consents from one
site to another and the EU Services Directive forbids any special
arrangements to facilitate a move. If there is to be any relocation of the two
traders affected, that will in general be a matter for Planning to decide. The
only places with short term planning consent and consent status are New

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Lionel Starling on
01793 466118 or e-mail Istarling@swindon.gov.uk.

Page 8



Re-designation of some town centre
streets, for street trading purposes

Licensing Committee Date: 27 Octoher 2009
Bridge Square and Wharf Green. Use of either for those particular purposes
would be highly contentious

2.37 Responsibility for street trading legislation rests with the Licensing
Committee and cannot be given to Cabinet to oversee but Cabinet can
make decisions about kiosks.

2.38 Licensing Committee can only influence a part of the overall picture. Some
of the business options for existing traders would not involve street trading
at all.

2.39 The 2001 Order which created consent streets and prohibited streets
throughout the Council area was worded in such a way that all of the
surface car parks in the town centre are currently classified as consent
streets rather than prohibited streets. The resolution before this committee
would not change their status to prohibited streets. The way in which
consent streets were defined was broad brush, whereas the prohibited
streets were precisely defined. What this means is that there are more
options for street trading in the town centre than were identified in previous
reports to this committee.

2.40 Use of a surface car park space would require the usual parking payments,
unless spaces were removed from the scope of the parking Orders. Doing
that would not be simple. The centrally located short term car parks have a
punitive charge of £38 for vehicles which are parked long term and with that
as a benchmark, street trading there would be uneconomic. In practice, the
average yield from a car parking space is much less than the £38 because
very few people use them for long stays. Even with routine full occupancy of
the car park, a parking fee based scheme could allow a mobile trader to use
a single space for about the same as the current street trading consent fee,
provided that the street trading fee itself was reduced to zero to
compensate.

2.41 A new map showing the full range of consent streets which would remain if
the resolution at the top of this report is adopted is attached as Appendix
Four.

Risk Management

Financial and Procurement Implications

The immediate cost arising is that of placing two public advertisements in a
newspaper, if a resolution is carried, to notify the re-designation of town centre streets,
for street trading purposes. A figure of £400 should be set aside for that, which will be
taken from an existing budget for such purposes. In the course of a full year, the

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Lionel Starling on
01793 466118 or e-mail Istarling@swindon.gov.uk.

Page 9



Re-designation of some town centre
streets, for street trading purposes

Licensing Committee Date: 27 Octaher 2009

consent fees associated with the four annual pitches and the one seasonal pitch which
would be removed by this process amount to a total of £21,467. Take up of pitches
created in the newly created consent streets, either by displaced traders or by new
traders can be expected to balance that to some degree but it is not possible at this
stage to say to what extent those opportunities will be taken up.

For 2009/10 it is anticipated that any shortfall in net income which might result from this
move will be managed within the framework of the existing Licensing budget.

Legal / Human Rights Implications All of the participants in any given context have
human rights. Some of those are absolute, as in the right to life but more generally
rights have to be balanced, one against the other. Traders have a right to be consulted
about changes which affect them and a right to protection against arbitrary interference
with their business. They do not have is a right to trade in perpetuity, since that would
negate the right of the Council to make appropriate strategic decisions on behalf of the
wider community or residents and businesses.

Links to Corporate Plans and Policies (in particular to Swindon 2010 Promises)
This proposal relates to the 2010 Promise 35 that we will take all necessary steps to
secure the regeneration of the town centre.

Consultees
. Consultees. Existing town centre street traders have been consulted on the
proposal and a public notice was published in a local newspaper.

Background Papers and Appendices
e Appendix One. New Swindon Company brochure.
e Appendix Two. Map of ownership at The Parade.
e Appendix Three. Letter from Ignis, concerning the future of The Parade.

e Appendix Four. Consent streets as they would appear if the resolution is carried.

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Lionel Starling on
01793 466118 or e-mail Istarling@swindon.gov.uk.

Page 10



£
£
i

sndwesay), /o> UOPUIMSMAUMMM
“JISIA UOIJBULIOJUI DIOWI 10

S9SN |e3USPISS] JAL}O U SDYJO 104 |eRUS104 «

3Un epIsNpUl
Sunsixaw bs 000'g Yum Juawidojarsp w bs 00005 «

¥ H

sndwied ay |

JB1SU1IOU,/>{N" 0D UOPUIMSMAUMMAM
:JISIA UOIJRULIOJUI S10W 104

S9SN 2INSI9) PUE [eUOIIEINPS JOJ |eUBI0Y o

Saliuawe [ex0)
1U3]|2DX3 YUM AJPUBLLJ-033 - SIUIOY MU OS/ «

Juswdojarsp w bs 000's8 «

$io

Je15 YuoN

|BA3USIUOPUIMS,/5[N'0D UOPUIMSMAUMMM
:3ISIA UOIJeULIOJUI 2I0W 104

eae 3y ySnoiyy pasiadsiayul
|/e3a1 U 21NSIa] Yam sadyjo wi bs 000'sL «

UMO} 3} SSOI0E 553008
121199 aA18 01 s8uIssoId paroidull pue maN

sawoy mMau 00r 01 dn «

ey Suppred paroiduwy
UHM ‘9DUBLIUS UOIIRIS MBU SAIIDRINY o

Juawdojansp w bs 000’05 «

IMYH

|eljusD) UopUIMS

.
-
y [

192115 UCIBUI|IM PUE BJBLIB] YDO[aAeH 13945 33pLig
‘3peleq 34| 193435 JUSZ3Y H|BM |eUeD 1o} pauueld are

1 13Ny P

13 Apeaile ey UaRI) JIeUM ‘9Pew 3G Ued 393343
LUNWIXEU 3134M PAYAUSP] UB3] SR SE3JE A UaASS
33 24nsia] Puads pue OM ‘3N O3 LIYM Ul

2oe|d Ja13q © SWED3q pUe UMO} AINJUSD J51y-AIUamy.
1njSS2000S @ 3q 0} SUOIGULE S} 19321 PJNoYs
UopuIMS JO suapies pue sied ‘sazenbs ‘s19a1s 3y

FIFes

U0 E
o QY

fepn Sunwaly |

49531 104 BIN3ny 1S3 ENg B 2INsUS 03 plHoam BUIBLRYD-1242 L2 | pralje da)s 2UD Ap3s 03 UO[EDO] s58UIsNg
|nJsS325N5 2 52 51234 AURLI Lo BUIP|ING S| UOPUIMS - GNL JILIOUOI3 0] UON|OASI |2LISNPU| LWiolY

bproed

&

apeuawioidayy /N0 UOPUIMSMIUMMM
:JISIA UOIJBLLIOJUI S10W 104
)5 98|02 UOPUIMS Pjo 343
UO S35 |[B321 PUB 2uNSIa] JO 38R B YIM
" awiayps asn-paxiw Alijenb e ‘snoud) Juagay
|ﬁ 8uidojansp are 38pinyied pueT playysy
sdoys pue sjueINe)sal ‘53483 JO XILU SSIAIP Y
asuidiaius mau Joj sadedsyiom Areyuawajduiod

Kia)|e8 e pue wnasnw (8007 pa3e]dwiod) A1eiqr maN

SOI|19B} UORIGIYXS PUE [esiedyai adueunopad
‘211€3y) © SIPNJOUI YDIYM X3]dULIOD SIMNd MU Y/

uswdojarsp w bs 00009

qNYay3,/»|No> UOPUIMSMAUMMAM
1JISIA UOIJULIOJUI DIOW 104

san|ioey Supyied pue
sainoy uelnsapad ‘sadeds d1gnd paroiduy) «

|1e334 JSAO SPWIOY M3N o
sdoys jo a8uel J9peOI] B Y3IM 2UNSID] PUR |[BIDY
Juawdojansp w bs 00009 «

iy

b
qnH 3yl

aJenbsuoiun,/>N'0> UOPUIMSMBUMMM
2JISIA UOIJBULIOJUI 10Ul 104
wieai djgnd Ajenb y8iy pue aaneuiSew| «

12304 w bs 000'eL -

w bs 000'05Z 03 dn aunsia) pue |3y -
S)UN |enuUapIsal O5h -

adeds 22140 Jo w bs 000'SS -

:8uipnjoul Juswidojansp Aujenb w bs 000’091 «

3)1s 2108 g| BDIID 3y} 1oy Jadojansp
PR1223J35, 3U) Se UasoYD Py s1uBWAO)PASP SN «

B SN ) @ Y B

alenbg uoiun

—




Aueduwo> T N 'S3SN |e1JUSPISAI PUE S3SSAUISN] JO)
A PN ) ainyoayyoie Areiodwayuod uequn Ayjenb ySiH @

» @V

UL L LD

W

snduwed ay |

- r - & X 05Z6TY €610 11PL
uoeunssp Suiddoys 1 | 1 ] HYS INS UOPUIMS 122115 AQsuiies N0 S11siji Auedwiod UOPUIMS MAN 2U1 191U0 IO "31JU3D UMO} 3} JO Udeal ASea UIy)im ease
KjoAI] € 03Ul ea1e 12321 2 SULLIOSURI) @ \ ; : Ba . 3 N0’ UCPUIMSMAUMMM |eUCIEINPS PUE 3.NSI3) ‘[BIUSPIS JUBIGIA Y @

1Je 300) B e} Uy} UopUIMS Ul saliunjioddo yuawdojarsp
pue | premu & 343 INOGE 210W MOUY O3 )| PINOM NOK |

UOIeWLIOJUI 210U J04

A ’ DU Ano: ! Jno: 1 no: 1
1a8eueyy 103l0ig Sunayrep Jo Joauqg Juawdojanaq jo 10131g 2A1ND3X3 JAIYD
43puod PIN “Uey8auaH joied ‘SSUIYPIH SUYD ‘sauwef 12134

N

-y
LRl
J

Je1S YLoN

1283U0D

‘eale Aemies ay) 0}
>oeq 31) 8uliq 03 3sed ay3 ojul yoeq Supjur] @
JUSWISIAU| PUB SISSUISN] 104 UOIEUSIP SATDRIIE Ue

5B UMO) 243 JO 3)yoid ay3 BuIsIes PUB UOPUIMS M3U © 4O} UOISIA
343 Bunowoid A]aA1308 03 PAIHWUIOD "UMO) BY} O} JUSWISIAUL

‘JUSWdOJAASP SUMO} 33 O3 BINGIIIUOD ||IM Mau Buigdeite pue AISAIRP Ut 1031235 3eAid ay3 Jsisse 0}
woym jo |je ‘Uopuims o3 3jdoad jo a8uel JapeoIq e 1oe13e 5321n0s31 pue siamod 103235 21qnd Buissausey ‘s3d3(oid
01 Wie 3 53485 PUE S18 ‘SIUBINE}SAI BLIAID 'B11PAYY MBU B Jofew SU13eUIPI0G> pue SUIALP 28UeY> 10§ 33104 SIWERUAP v

aim a8y 2insia] panoiduul Apeai8 ‘aauaLiadxa Suiddoys
18113q 23eds 31440 WNIWRId MU JSAIBP || sueld ayL

"4ImouB DJWOU0D3 3)qeurelsns SuiAsiyde
0} 3U3UOdWO A3 © SE UOPUIMS [e13U35 JO Uo1jeIaUa831
USIA pUE Ul oM [eIN3|N> pUe [e120S IWIOU3 |
‘Ul aA1] 03 pnoid aie 31doad YdIym 213Uad UMO) € JaAIIPP. pue aAup 03 s1aupsed 218310435 YIIM IsK[eIed dAjeaId B Se
siauyied 531 pue AUBdWIOD UOPUIMG MBN 3U1 ‘UOPUIMS. payiom sey (sn) saluedwod uopelsuaday ueqin o
[P13U35 JO UoIeIaUS331 B3 Ul UBLISIAUL JUBSLIUSIS M 15qUINU P33 © 0 3O AUedWo UOPUIMS MBN UL

UopUIMS JO 1ieay 3y Suijesaussay uopuIMS Jo 2k} 3y SuiSueyd

|e11UaD) UOPUIMS







This page is intentionally left blank

Page 14



__AdaUbIX 3
ROOM |

s |

S

I PC

T
§
,

4
%

.

L

1'% SEP 2009

— |

10" September 2009

Lionel Starling

Head of Licensing

Environment, Regeneration & Community
Swindon Borough Council

Premier House

Station Road

Swindon SN1 1TZ

Dear Mr Starling,
The Parade, Swinden — Street Trading

| refer to recent discussion and communications regarding the above matter. You have
advised that Swindon Borough Council’s policy on street trading is under review and have
sought our views in so far as the matter impacts on The Parade which is owned by our client,
UK Commercial Property Trust Limited Partnership (UKCPT).

As a major investor in Swindon and ultimate owner of the land in question, we believe it is
appropriate that our views and those of our tenants are considered and weighed up with
those of the street traders themselves.

As you are aware, UKCPT will shortly commence a programme of substantial investment in
Swindon with the redevelopment of BHS to provide a new anchor store together with six new
retail units. The development will considerably improve the depth and quality of retail offer in
the town centre. UKCPT have further aspirations to improve the retail environment of The
Parade which is of crucial importance in terms of attracting and retaining shoppers and
retailers alike.

We are encouraged that the Council Licensing Committee is considering proposals to change
the street trading status of The Parade. We confirm that we are supportive of the proposal to
have The Parade classified as a Prohibited Street under the Local Government
(Miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982.

As previously advised in a letter to Councillor Philip Young dated 1% May 2009, we remain
extremely unhappy about the presence of the doughnut seller who has been relocated by the
Council from Havelock Square.

Our view, which is shared by a good number of our retail tenants, is that the doughnut seller
and ice cream trailer create a nuisance. They attract gangs of youths which hang around The
Parade creating an atmosphere of tension and hostility. As a result we have had reports of
retail staff and shoppers feeling intimidated in The Parade which is simply not acceptable. In
addition, the visual impact of these operations creates a negative and downmarket impression
which is completely at odds with the status of The Parade as one of the town’s prime
shopping pitches.

FOI UIESE [ed50I115, WE 11ISISL LdL Lg LOUTILH WWRE U1 dppiuplidie duliVll W 1eimouve uiese
street traders from The Parade for the benefit of the wider community.



It is understood that trading from fixed kiosks and the promotion of services (media, vehicle
breakdown, energy, etc) has nothing whatsoever to do with street trading and that these
activities are entirely unaffected by the ongoing street trading policy discussions. UKCPT
wish to see The Parade utilised in a way that will make a positive contribution to the vitality of
the town centre and to that end would like to engage with the Council with the aim of
introducing an aspirational coffee shop with outdoor seating. Andrew Howes' flower operation
provides welcome colour and activity and we are supportive of retaining the flower offer in the
form of a kiosk which we understand is not governed by the street trading legislation.

Yours sincerely

e

Sheila Miller
Asset Manager — UKCPT

CE! Shehrnaz Dolasa, Maples Teesdale
Councillor Philip Young, Swindon Borough Council
Simon Jackson, InSwindon
Chris Hitchings, New Swindon Company

Page 16



AARENDIX (4

<N R g P
NEPE = s
LICENCING AFTER £ R “e,_, \“\\_\,
\ Wﬁ “‘\ v r,os
4 7 =% T
@354‘ ‘

4
il

S { b=
] 0
2L ]
Dy [~ .
S Fﬁ. — ,‘"
3‘:"- g =
= o
[ NE
(]

i

I
1

i
g

2
)
S
iy
P

(o]

N

Y
Q
«Q
(]
=
~



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 18



Agenda Item 6

Proposed Designated Public Place (alcohol restriction) scheme to

cover public land at Cavendish Square and the surrounding area
Licensing Committee Date: 27 Octoher 2009

Author: Head of Licensing
Wards Affected: Parks

Purpose

e To consider a recommendation to implement a new Designated Public Place
Order, covering land around Cavendish Square, with a proposed implementation
date of 1% February 2010.

Recommendation

Licensing Committee is asked : -

e To agree that a new Designated Public Place is created, covering the areas shown
on the map in Appendix One.
e To agree that signage is provided in the manner set out in the report.

1. Reasons

1.1  The Services to the Community Overview and Scrutiny Commission
reviewed the Designated Public Place in the town centre, in November
2004. It found limitations in what such schemes are able deliver but
tangible benefits overall. The police have highlighted that Cavendish
Square has become a focal point for adult street drinkers who are causing
problems there. Their view is that the enhanced powers made available to
them by making an Order would be beneficial.

2. Detalil

2.1 Sections 12-16 of the Police and Criminal Justice Act 2001 enable the
declaration of Designated Public Places. This can be done only where the
consumption of alcohol on the street and in other public places has been
shown to be causing recent problems. Designation cannot be used pre-
emptively. Its effect is to give police officers extra powers, in particular, to
confiscate and pour away alcohol. It is not a blanket ban on alcohol
consumption in public and no new offence of drinking alcohol in public is
created. The police can however arrest and prosecute someone who
refuses to co-operate when instructed by them to stop drinking. The arrest
and prosecution sanction is of little value but confiscation has been shown
to be effective and efficient.

2.2 There is an unhelpful and incorrect public perception, often promulgated by
the media, that designation means an ‘alcohol ban’. In reality, designation
only addresses alcohol consumption where it is a problem. It does not ban

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Lionel Starling on
01793 466118 or e-mail Istarling@swindon.gov.uk.

Page 19



Proposed Designated Public Place (alcohol restriction) scheme to

cover public land at Cavendish Square and the surrounding area
Licensing Committee Date: 27 Octoher 2009

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

2.7

2.8

2.9

picnics or offer a mechanism for opposition to the consumption of alcohol
from a principled or religious perspective.

The additional police powers cannot be used to prevent families having
some wine with a picnic or to intervene if customers gather outside a pub
with their pints of beer, to watch a carnival procession pass. The powers are
to remedy anti-social behaviour, often where the drinker has an alcohol
dependency.

Designated Public Places are irrelevant when young people are drinking in
public. If someone under 18 years of age is consuming alcohol in a public
place, the ‘extra’ police powers are already universally available. The whole
of Swindon is effectively a ‘designated area’ as far as under-aged drinkers
are concerned.

The universal powers go further than that. If a group of drinkers anywhere
includes people under 18, alcohol can be seized from those over 18
provided there is a reasonable presumption that those under 18 will be able
to access the alcohol.

Designated Public Place Orders do not remove the need for effective social,
medical and counselling facilities for street drinkers.

The attached letter from the Police (attached as Appendix One) summarises
their argument for enforcement powers in the Cavendish Square area.

Designation is permissible for any public place where a local authority is
“satisfied that a). nuisance or annoyance to the public or a section of the
public or b). disorder have been associated with the consumption of alcohol
in that place”. [Section 13, Criminal Justice and Police Act 2001.]

The letter from the Police appears to bear out the qualification requirements.
The evidence points to adult drinkers creating problems for the community.

2.10 Unfortunately, the signage associated with an Order adds to street clutter

and tends to stigmatise, rather than reducing feelings of insecurity. No
quantity of signage, however large, could ever provide a watertight
assurance that ‘enough’ has been done. This is despite the fact that no
signage at all is displayed, where children are subject to arrest using
identical powers.

2.11 Confiscation is carried out by a Police Officer or a Police Community

Support Officer and they will explain their powers when doing so. Sighage
only underlines the message.

2.12 A letter from the Home Office sent at the launch of the legislation in 2001

expressed views on the use and implementation of Designated Public

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Lionel Starling on
01793 466118 or e-mail Istarling@swindon.gov.uk.

Page 20



Proposed Designated Public Place (alcohol restriction) scheme to
cover public land at Cavendish Square and the surrounding area
Licensing Committee Date: 27 Octoher 2009
Places. The letter was not a Circular and its advice is not binding. Since
then, the more substantial Dispersal Order powers have been brought in,
without any significant signage requirement.

2.13 Inexpensive signage is quickly degraded by vandalism and the weather and
starts to look untidy. It is also noticed less. It is proposed that a few, high
quality signs only should be made available and that these should convey a
positive message of reassurance rather than sounding a note of alarm.
Initial purchase costs will be contained, although there will be ongoing
maintenance costs.

2.14 Implementation of a Designated Public Place would require prior
consultation with the holders in that area of licences for the sale of alcohol.
Owners or occupiers of land within the proposed designated area also have
a right to comment on the proposal. The statutory consultation period is 28
days. A public notice setting out the plan and its effect must be published in
a local newspaper at the start of the process and a further public notice
must be published after the decision to designate has been made but before
the designation comes into effect.

2.15 The Police have proposed an area for designation, based on their
experience. A copy of that plan is attached as Appendix Two.

2.16 It is proposed that if there are no adverse comments on this proposal, the
final resolution will be put directly to the next available meeting of full
Council. If adverse representations are received, a further meeting of the
Licensing Committee would be convened to consider them.

2.17 The Licensing Committee has previously said that as the additional powers
are a proportionate response to anti-social behaviour, they should either
apply universally or local authorities should have the option to apply them to
the whole of their borough. This view has been put to government but has
been rejected. The government position on this matter is stated in the letter
dated 15 January 2008 at Appendix Three.

2.18 Community perceptions can create practical problems for the Police. Many
people in the community want and expect a ‘drinking ban’. There is a
mismatch between their expectation and the purpose of the legislation, so
the Police are liable to be criticised for not going far enough, when they are
in fact acting quite properly.

Risk Management

Financial and Procurement Implications
The creation of a new Designated Public Place would have various financial

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Lionel Starling on
01793 466118 or e-mail Istarling@swindon.gov.uk.

Page 21



Proposed Designated Public Place (alcohol restriction) scheme to

cover public land at Cavendish Square and the surrounding area
Licensing Committee Date: 27 Octoher 2009

consequences. The necessary public consultation entails writing letters or sending
e-mails to two public bodies and around six traders. The costs of consultation,
advertising and signage can be contained within the cash limited budget for the service
area. Community Safety Partnership funds have been identified for the provision of and
fixing of signage, within the existing budget.

Legal / Human Rights Implications Provided that police officers exercise their additional
powers only in situations where the drinking of alcohol in public is making others feel
uncomfortable or where public order is put at risk, the powers available are reasonable
and proportionate. If police officers were to interpret the powers as a ‘drinking ban’ it
might be necessary to review the designation.

Links to Corporate Plans and Policies (in particular to Swindon 2010 Promises)
The designation of Designated Public Places relates particularly to the LAA outcome of
reducing crime and the fear of crime.

Consultees
. It is proposed that active consultation (other than by the public notice in a
newspaper) is limited to the statutory consultees.

Background Papers and Appendices

e Services to the Community Overview and Scrutiny Commission: Alcohol Designated
Zone Review November 2004.

e Appendix One. Letter from the police concerning the Cavendish Square area.

e Appendix Two. Plan of the proposed designated area.

e Appendix Three. Letter from Vernon Coaker MP Parliamentary Under Secretary of
State at the Home Office.

Further information on the subject of this report can be obtained from Lionel Starling on
01793 466118 or e-mail Istarling@swindon.gov.uk.

Page 22



NeEGD e |
WILTSHIRE POLICE

Swindon Police Station

Gablecross
Shrivenham Road
For the attention of:- South Marston
Cheri WRIGHT Swindon
ASB Team Wiltshire SN3 4RB
Swindon Borough Coungcil E::‘(It?phone: 0845 408 7000
Svs{mdc.m Direct Dial:
‘Wiltshire Facsimile: 01793 507892
DX: 132780
Date 27/08/2009 Your ref Our ref

Reply contact name is PC 1529 Matft BARNETT, Parks and Walcot NPT, Swindon

Dear Cheri

SUBJECT:- DPPO for Cavendish Square, Park South And St Johns Church Park
North,Swindon

Overview and Incidents

Parks and Walcot NPT have identified that there are concerning Anti Social Behaviour
issues around the area of Cavendish Square and the car park area of St Johns Church,
Park North which is situated opposite.

We have identified along with our community partners and local residents and shop
keepers that the main cause of the anti social behaviour seems to be fuelled by a rise in
the on street consumption of alcohol.

At present persons can sit directly in the main shopping area and drink alcohol and the
Police have no powers to remove the alcohol unless they are under the age of eighieen
years old.

In recent months we have seen a rise in strest drinkers coming in from the town centre
area of Swindon where there are already a number of successful DPPO'’s in place.

[n the last three months we have had at least 12 police logs that relate o street drinking
and they have included reports of hoax telephone calls, intimidating youths, persons with
aggressive dogs making threats, alcohol related thefts and general swearing and
shouting.

We have increased foot paftrols in the area but without the power fo remove alcohol from
the offending persons we are not currently having the required impact on the area.

www.wiltshtire.police.uk




Community Impact

Cavendish Square is situated within a residential area and is immediately surrounded by a
new housing development, a church and a local primary school.

Recently Cavendish Square has been subjected fo a major redevelopment scheme and has
seen significant investment in the area. This has led to a new shopping centre and housing
estate being developed alongside each other. This has been a huge benefit for the local
community and has made the area a much more desirable place to visit as a result. However
the street drinkers have remained and are bringing the new development down as a result.
More significantly they are having an impact on the developer’s attempts to bring in new
business to try and fill the last remaining unit.

If the street drinkers are not removed from the area then it is highly likely that the last unit
will not be developed and this will leave the area looking tatty and unfinished. The centre will
descend back into the old cycle of petit anti social behaviour and all the local businesses will
suffer as a result of this.

As well as this Cavendish Square has one of the main bus routes into the area and some of the
only phone boxes in the immediate area as well, Unfortunately this is exactly where the
drinkers choose o congregate, this makes for an extremely intimidating atmosphere for
anyone coming into the area by bus or anyone wishing to use the phone box.

We have had it reported to us that the drinkers are a problem through community meetings,
being stopped in the street by local residents and through conversations with local shops. The
problem has been getting people to come forward and give us the information as they have
stated to us that they are scared of the drinkers.

What also needs to be taken in to account is the car park area of the church opposite which is
also regularly used by the street drinkers due to its low wall. A lot of the time if the drinkers
are moved on they will cross the road and sit on this wall and continue drinking.

The church is a regular meeting point for a number of local community groups and only adds
to the fact that this area is a major central hub of the community.

In the last three months we are getting on average 4 -5 reports a month directly related to
street drinking, again because of the fact a lot of the community are intimidated by the
drinkers I believe there arc a lot of incidents going unreported at this time.

We have increased foot patrols in this area and tried to make ourselves more visible by
locating ourselves in a local charity shop as a makeshift police point however our ability to
patrol the area is limited by staffing and does not solve the problem long term. We need to
send the message out that this will not be tolerated and in order to do this we need the power
to remove alcohol from people in the area that are causing problems for the local residents.

Solution

Please find aftached a map covering the area where we would like the DPPO to cover.

Page 24



_3\1' oW i-tiirﬂ Area o DPPO CavendiSh Square A

e
—
SR
N s

TO INCLUDE CHURCH .~

......

/
TO INCLUDE FOOTPATH ’

.

' . , Scale 1:1250
© Crown copyrlght. All ”_ghts reserved This copy has been produced specifically for
Swindon Borough Council 100024296 2009 Planning and Building Control purpose only.
NO FURTHER COPIES MAY BE MADE
N B e — =T - Ty [ 2



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 26



AGREIDIR R
RECEIVED § e’ JAN 2604

L Er

Hﬂme Ofﬁca

Vernon Coakar MP
PARLIAMENTARY UNDER SECRETARY OF STATE
2 Marsham Street, London SW1P 4DF
www.homeoffice.gov.uk

Anne Snelgrove MP
House of Commons
London
SW1A QAA
15 JAM 2008
Our reference: M317/8
Your reference: SJB/STAR01009/0108004

/Of/;f /71 L

Thank you for your letter of 4 January 2008 on behalf of Mr Lionel Starling,
Licensing Manager at Swindon Borough Council, Premier House, Station Rd,
Swindon SN1 1TZ about Designated Public Places. Mr Starling also wrote to

Michael Wills MP on the same issue and a response was sent to him on the 7"
January.

Let me say first of all that the Government have no plans to amend the legislation
in the way Mr Starling suggests. Whilst there are undoubtedly individuals who

cause problems for their community, the vast majority of people consume alcohol
responsibly.

Designated Public Place Orders (DPPOs) were introduced in order to provide
local authorities with the power to designate a public area that has experienced
alcohol-related disorder or nuisance. These are sometimes referred to
incorrectly as ‘alcohol free zones'. In order for an area to be designated with a
DPPQ, the local authority has to be satisfied that nuisance or annoyance to
members of the public has been associated with consumption of alcohol in this
place (Section 13 (2) of the Criminal Justice and Police Act 2001). Thisis a
necessary step as in the absence of alcohol related anti-social
behaviourf/disorder it would be disproportionate to introduce a DPPO.

Within a DPPO area it is not an offence to consume alcohol. The offence is
committed when a person, without reasonable excuse, fails to comply with a

BUILDING A SAFE, JUST AND TOLERANT SOCIETY

Page 27



requirement of a police constable to refrain from consuming alcohol (Section 12
(4) of the Criminal Justice and Police Act 2001). Once an area has been
designated as a DPPO area then the police do have absolute discretion to
request that any person (regardless of behaviour) desists from consuming
alcohol,

The creation of designated areas may well lead to anti-social drinking or
nuisance being displaced into areas that have not been designated for this
purpose. Prior to making an area designated, local authorities should make
assessment of all the areas to where they reasonably believe that the nuisance
or disorder will be displaced, ensuring that all those affected by the designation
are appropriately consulted.

With regards to Mr Starling’s comments about signage, signage is necessary to
inform the public in that place the sffect of the order. The number of signs
required is for the local authority to decide based on the situation in their
particular area. | appreciate that it is often challenging to estimate how many
signs would be ‘reasonable’ or ‘sufficient’, but each local authority needs to make
this decision based on factors for example; the size of the area designated.

The police and local authorities have a wide range of tools and powers to
address disorder. These can range from individual interventions such as
Acceptable Behaviour Contracts and Anti-social Behaviour Orders, or area based
interventions to stop disorder occurring in specific locations, including Dispersal
Orders. At the lower level, the police can deal with offences by using penalty
notices for disorder. These can be used for public order offences — such as
behaviour likely to cause harassment, alarm or distress or disorderiy behaviour
including offences of drunkeness in public.

E {
Y N I )
Ty

Ayl

£
s

L/'QQ Lo

VERNOM COAKER

Page 28



	Agenda
	3 Minutes
	5 Re-designation of Some Town Centre Streets for Street Trading Purposes
	Appendix
	ST - 2
	ST - 3
	ST - 4

	6 Proposed Designated Public Place (alcohol restriction) scheme to cover public land at Cavendish Square and the surrounding area
	DPP - 1
	DPP - 2
	DPP - 3


